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Director 
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Dc~r Mr. Cassella: 

We have r?ccived many inquirias concArning the trGatrnant of 
certain conc3s~ions receivable and rcl~ced commissions payable 
under the net ·:.:ipital !:'ulc (17 crn. 24 0 •. ~.sc-l (c)(2}(iv)(C)). In 
various letter~ (the ess~~ce of which in contai~c~ in NASO 
Infor~atio~ ~~n0rundum 81-12), tha Div1Llion has taken the position 
thnt c1..mc&s;s i o:i:; rece.i.\·~blc gener-ally !nttst .t::e deducted fro.n net 
WC"J:Cth in coropu-::ing net c..:pita.l. However, the Di·J~. si0;-l jn ti~o!;o 
lettsr.s ~tatncl ~;h~t 1. t would r.ot r2cornr i£1nC! any action if r:onr:ession~-: 
recei•11 c:~ ble we:t::'<~. :iot do6ucted from net ~;'".Jrth to the c~: t:ent they 
are offseit by :·-~lated cc.-.1missions er CC"•"Cass5.ons pc:.yable to 
sales r'..li;,re.sen1:_; ti ves nr unil tf il iated ;:. ~ll ing group members 
provided thilt: 

(a) a written cont~~ct exi~t~ betwe~~ t~e b~o~cr/decler 
and ~aloE reprG$entative or unz{~il~ted selli~g 
f!!."OUp >:w:rnber, 1 ... 1hcrel)y tho Rales r<:> ;; reeenl.:a ti ·.u~ 
or unaf,::'.liated nP..1. ling grcu:i,> merube.c.· w;,.iv.::•s 
11nyment ,_,f i:ha cc:)mmissi.:in or the .;.:;nccc~:, .ic .. , l.!ntil 
the brnkdr/denle~ is in receipt of t~e conc~ssions; 

(b) :rn op ·~rd.cn of counGel is obtain~cl ~·· t.ich :~l.3t~'-" 
t: ha t ::; 1 w h c: n n t: r-~ r. t i <; en f n r "."ea b i ::- 1 n t h ,,,. ~ ;: ·"' ~ t"' 

l·n •1'·1·c1'·1- ·t1'1e b .... ol·"'r/c·l,.., ... l.::i.r an"'" .~,,,i"c ' l, J . ' " ~ • - C. ~ . _,,,. \..• .-:> G ._ .,;.. •. • 

or un.::f:filiated zelling gi-ot~p :r.:=:mbe .>: 
re1J rP s~ :; ·~~ i:.. i va 
r;:: sic:;: ; 

(c) the l)roJ:.er/cealc~"."'s liability for thG c ::>mr.1is~:;ic..n c: 
con;,~ ef'si.on p.'.'yable is iim.i ted sol·~:!.y tn th ;::- :Jro.:eeds 
of tne conct"ss).n :rn receivab11); and 

(d) the enti:r:~ .:'1~1ount cf the cc;.,;rli ~ si..)11 0r conce$sion 
payable~ i':3 incli.H:ed in ~IJCJr•-:(iatc ·:. i~i".?bt".eci11-.;~rn at 
thQ time ot d~c=~al. 

Ths Division h~~ ~~considered t hcR~ provi~i 0ns ~ nct beli0v0c 
mo(Jj f icat11.)n!; ;; r~ ap .ni.- o;:n·i~1t:e. ·i .ilGtie 1n•.)d1f :L.:; .::ition :-.; . •rr~ '-ie~.;c ;: ~bed 
be J. '-h". 
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Mr. Thomas Cassella 
Page Two . 

With respect to the requirement of an op1n1on of counsel, 
the Division telleved in the pazt that there was some question 
as to whethar a contract that obligate~ the broker-dealer to 
pay a commission to a sale3 representative only upon the 
broker/dealer's receipt of the concessions may be void or 
voidable under various state laws. rrom the date of the NASD 
Information Memorandum, counsel's opinions have been rendered 
on the validity of these agreements under the laws of most if 
not all states. To our !~nowledge no agreement has been found 
invalid becau~e of rhe applicable Rtate laws. Thus, under the 
circumstances, the Division believes that opinion of counsel 
should not gef,era.lly be ne~essary. Reither, each appropriate 
self-regulatory orgc.nization may now impose the requirem~nt in 
thoce states where it deems nec~ssary. 

With resrect to aggregate indebterjness, the Division, 
based on its experience, believes tha\: the inclusion of 
the entire liability for comrniasions payable may unnecessarily 
restrict the c:1bili ty cf some broker-dealers to expand their 
businessas, perticularly since commissions payable many years 
after th~ net cap,ital computation are =urrently included in 
aggregate inde.bt,~dnP.ss. Under the circumstances, the Division 
will not recon~end any action if a broker-dealer includes in 
aggregate indebtedness only that port~on of the liability which 
is payable within twelve months from the net capital computation 
date und in addition has n:t capital_ et;ual to one percent of 
the rciuaining amount of ·;:he conces~ion or commissions payable. 

Please note that while provisions (b) ~nd (d) listed above 
have ~0an modified, the requirements with respect to the written 
contract and the limitation of the liability to proceeds of the 
concessions receivable remain intact. 

cc: Martin Habby 
N~w York Stock Exchange 

Sincerely, , 

y~ : 17 /' h // " 
llM-lvV Ct, 11ra~4lu:A/t1 ,. 

Michael A. Macchiaroli 
Assistant Director 




